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1

Sarah Poulter

From: Chris Long <chrislong@ridge.co.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2024 10:11
To: John.Qualtrough
Cc: John Martin; Jake Wisniewski; Sarah Poulter
Subject: RE: Birdham public inquiry - attendance by Ridge [DJB_DMS-DJB-DMS.FID152212]
Attachments: Public Inquiry Tony Corkett Summary Speech FINAL.doc

This message originated from outside your organisation. 

Hi John, 
 
I have read through Tony Corkett’s summary speech. It would be helpful to have his pack of information to check a 
few points. 
 
Re an access of this nature in terms of width and shared use, I used a local example a few weeks ago at Itchenor to 
the west of Birdham.  
 
There is an access into the Chichester Harbour Conservancy Car Park from The Street is a similar layout bar it has 
grass verges on either side. It may be worth drawing the inspector’s attention to this to show this approach is not 
unusual in the local area. The flows in and out of the car park would be substantially higher than the proposed 
residential development. 
 

 
 
In terms of primary schools with accesses opposite, again not unusual across the UK. In Chichester, the Parklands 
Community Primary School on Durnford Close has a small residential estate opposite. Again, a good local example to 
quote to the inspector. 
 
Kr 
    

Chris Long
  

 
 

Partner 
 

Ridge and Partners LLP 
 

07392 316957
 

0117 244 2500
 

chrislong@ridge.co.uk 
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